

Directory of preferred providers

First Health Network





Search Criteria

Provider Type: Physician

Zip: 79928

Radius: 5.00

Provider Accepting New Patients: Y

Thank you for using our online provider search tool and requesting this printer-friendly view of your search results. This provider list reflects the search criteria you selected. You'll see your search criteria at the top of this first page.

Provider information contained in First Health's online directory is updated weekly from information received from our provider network. This excludes interruptions due to system maintenance, upgrades or unplanned outages. The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. Please check with the provider before scheduling your appointment to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. We can't guarantee the availability of any particular provider. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers. If you have questions about your health plan benefits, you can call the customer service number on your member identification (ID) card. Participating physicians, hospitals and other health care professionals are independent contractors and are neither agents nor employees of First Health. You can get this information at no extra charge in other languages. Just call customer service at the number on your ID card.

Provider information contained in First Health's directory was updated on 8/12/2024. Information included in the directory is accurate, to the best of First Health's knowledge, as of the date of updating/printing, and that members or prospective members should consult First Health's electronic provider directory on its website, or call First Health's customer service phone number, to obtain current provider directory information.

If an appropriate provider cannot be found within the directory, please contact your insurer/carrier to discuss arrangement of care from outside of the network.

You are entitled to full and equal access to covered services from your insurer/carrier under the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

Call the phone number on the back of the member's ID card to report inaccurate information OR fill out the online form available under "Report Inaccurate Information". An enrollee may submit a complaint if the enrollee believes they reasonably relied upon materially inaccurate, incomplete, or misleading directory information.

Table Of Contents

All Medical Providers	4
Anesthesiology	4
Cardiovascular Disease	4
Child/Adolescent Psychiatry	4
Clinical Social Work	4
Dialysis Center	4
Family Medicine	4
Hand Surgery	5
Hospitalist	5
Internal Medicine	5
Neurology Psychiatry	6
Nurse Practitioner	6
Obstetrics and Gynecology	7
Ophthalmology	7
Optometry	7
Orthopaedic Surgery	8
Pain Management	8
Pediatrics	8
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	9
Physical Therapy	9
Physician Assistant	9
Professional Counselor	9
Psychiatric/Mental Health Nursing	9
Psychiatry	10

All Medical Providers

Anesthesiology

Coleman, Jessie, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pain

Center

Provider Number: 2805669 Primary care provider: No

12200 Paseo Nuevo Dr EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 598-7246 FAX: (915) 633-6598 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1174806277

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Lopez, Raul Jose, MD

Practice Name: West Texas

Pain Institute PLLC

Provider Number: 2581434 Primary care provider: No

11450 Gateway Blvd E

Ste 2100

EL PASO, TX 79927

Phone: (915) 313-4443 FAX: (915) 313-4468 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1871859587 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Anesthesiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, El Paso Specialty Hospital, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh

Thomas, Kendrick Wade, MD

Practice Name: West Texas Pain Institute PLLC

Provider Number: 2720643 Primary care provider: No

11450 Gateway Blvd E

Ste 2100

EL PASO, TX 79927

Phone: (915) 313-4443 FAX: (915) 313-4468 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1528383965

Vazquez, Eduardo Genaro,

Practice Name: El Paso Pain

Center

Provider Number: 2178742 Primary care provider: Nο 12200 Paseo Nuevo Dr

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 598-7246 FAX: (915) 633-6598 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1225283211 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Anesthesiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Mesa Hills Specialty Hospital, Steward Easton Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

> Cardiovascular **Disease**

Olusanya, Adebayo Oyekunle, MD

Practice Name: Las Palmas Del Sol Cardiology PLLC Provider Number: 3159024

Primary care provider: 13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 114

EL PASO, TX 79928

(915) 542-2352 Phone: FAX: (915) 593-8559 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

1730474552

number: Male

Ortiz, Daniel, MD

Practice Name: Las Palmas Del Sol Cardiology PLLC

Provider Number: 3046719 Primary care provider: No

13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 114

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 542-2352 FAX: (915) 593-8559 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1487929584 Languages: Spanish

Male

Child/Adolescent **Psychiatry**

Mehta, Shivani U, MD

Practice Name: Sun Psychiatry PLLC

Provider Number: 2688172 Primary care provider: No

12217 Sitting Bull Dr EL PASO, TX 79936

Phone: (917) 577-7888 (866) 864-8671 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1316248305

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

El Paso Children'S Hospital, El Paso Psychiatric Center, Texas **Tech University Health Sciences** Center, The Hospital Of Providence - Transmountain Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Focus Type:

Adolescent Psychiatry, Child

Psychiatry

Clinical Social Work

Davis, Joan, LCSW

Practice Name: Mental Health Specialty Group, P.A. **Provider Number:** 3627318 Primary care provider:

287 S Darrington Rd EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (323) 894-3833 FAX: (833) 419-0181 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1871997999

Fincham, Tatiana, MSW

Practice Name: Mental Health Specialty Group, P.A. **Provider Number:** 3725116 Primary care provider:

287 S Darrington Rd EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (323) 894-3833 FAX: (833) 419-0181 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1922769470

Female

Dialysis Center

Socorro Dialysis

Practice Name: Socorro

Dialysis

Languages: Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, St.
Primary care provider: 2869215

> 10697 N Loop Dr SOCORRO, TX 79927

Phone: (915) 790-0538 FAX: (915) 790-0639 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1932564010

Family Medicine

Colon-pineiro, Edgardo,

MD

Practice Name: E & J Family

Medicine

Provider Number: 2839017 Primary care provider: Yes

13600 Horizon Blvd

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

No

Ste 240

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 267-0028 FAX: (915) 231-6438 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1770809535 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hospital Of Central Connecticut At Bradley Memorial

Padilla, Manuel A, DO, MD

Practice Name: Sun City Medical Clinic PA Provider Number: 1112293

Yes

Primary care provider:

1651 Joe Battle Blvd EL PASO, TX 79936

Phone: (508) 836-3663 FAX: (915) 849-9012 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1164440400 Languages: Spanish

Affiliations & Accreditations

Male

The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Hand Surgery

No

Pirela-Cruz, Miguel, MD

Practice Name: University Medical Center of El Paso Provider Number: 1975661

Primary care provider: 1521 Joe Battle Blvd

EL PASO, TX 79936 (915) 790-5700 Phone:

ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1386604767 Medical license number:

14649

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Orthopaedic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dignity Health East Valley Rehabilitation Hospital, El Paso Children'S Hospital, Memorial Medical Center, Mountainview Regional Medical Center, Sierra Providence Physical Rehabilitation Hospital, St. Joseph Hospital, Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Hospitalist

Mgbokwere, Chioma, MD

Practice Name: Providence Medical Partners - Horizon Provider Number: 2349598 Primary care provider: Yes

13800 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 400

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 577-1134 (915) 577-1136 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1144501875

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus

Moazam, Mustafa M, MD

Practice Name: Moazam PA DBA Healthy Horizons Clinic Provider Number: 1956872

Primary care provider: 14470 Horizon Blvd

ste A and J

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 852-3225 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1306987474

Medical license number: MDK3985

Languages: Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus

Internal Medicine

Abalihi, Carol Ngozi, MD

Practice Name: Carol N

Abalihi MD PA

Provider Number: 1957162 Primary care provider: Yes

12350 Paseo Nuevo Dr EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 225-4470 FAX. (915) 533-8055

National Provider Identifier number: 1326136243 Medical license number:

N1507

ADA accessible:

Languages: English, French, Ibo, Spanis_{number:}

Yes

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh. The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Del Moral, Cecilia Ivonne, MD

Practice Name: El Paso **Primary Care PLLC**

Provider Number: 1611197 Primary care provider: Yes

13650 Eastlake Dr Bldg A Ste 102 EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 217-2117 (915) 217-1105

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1417923814 Languages: Spanish

Female

Infante, Taylor Anne, MD

Practice Name: University Medical Center of Fl Paso

Provider Number: 3675529 Primary care provider: Yes

1521 Joe Battle Blvd EL PASO. TX 79936

Phone: (915) 521-2200 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1932691441

Female

Mgbokwere, Chioma, MD

Practice Name: Providence Medical Partners - Horizon **Provider Number:** 2349598 Primary care provider: Yes

13800 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 400

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928 Phone: (915) 577-1134 FAX: (915) 577-1136 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence East

1144501875

Campus

Moazam, Mustafa M, MD

Practice Name: Moazam PA **DBA Healthy Horizons Clinic** Provider Number: Primary care provider: Yes

14470 Horizon Blvd

ste A and J

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 852-3225 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1306987474 Medical license number:

MDK3985

Languages: Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics **Affiliations & Accreditations** The Hospitals Of Providence

Memorial Campus

Olusanya, Adebayo Ovekunle, MD

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Yes

Practice Name: Las Palmas
Del Sol Cardiology PLLC
Provider Number: 3159024
Primary care provider: No

13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 114

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 542-2352

FAX: (915) 593-8559

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1730474552

Male

Ortiz, Daniel, MD

Practice Name: Las Palmas

Del Sol Cardiology PLLC

Provider Number: 3046719

Primary care provider: No

13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 114

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 542-2352

FAX: (915) 593-8559

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1487929584

Languages: Spanish

Male

Rodriguez-Vazquez, Ismael

, MD

Practice Name: University
Medical Center of El Paso
Provider Number: 3675535
Primary care provider: Yes
1521 Joe Battle Blvd
EL PASO, TX 79936

Phone: (915) 521-2200

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1730450859

Male

Neurology Psychiatry

Herekar, Aamr A, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 2500550
Primary care provider: No

14476 Horizon Blvd

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 974-2200 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1376741330

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Medical City Fort Worth, Via Christi Hospitals Wichita, Inc. -St. Francis, Wesley Medical

Center

Nurse Practitioner

Ali, Ahtesham, NP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3574167
Primary care provider: No
14476 Horizon Blvd

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 974-2200
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1356988117

Male

Ali, Darcy Ragene, NP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3600963
Primary care provider: No

14476 Horizon Blvd

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 974-2200
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1740871417

Female

Burillo, Lorena Aide, NP

Practice Name: Elite OB-GYN
Services of El Paso PLLC
Provider Number: 2987772

Primary care provider:

13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 114

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 591-4624 FAX: (915) 838-0314 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1548290307

Female

Chacon Boggs, Elda, FNP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3707553
Primary care provider: No

14476 Horizon Blvd

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 974-2200
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1811607476

Female

Crawford, Yudith Chacon,

FNP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3707550 **Primary care provider:** No

14476 Horizon Blvd

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 974-2200
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1326758962

Female

Fiske, Haydee , ACRNP,

Practice Name: El Paso Pain

Center

Phone:

MSN, NP

Provider Number: 2496071 **Primary care provider:** No

(915) 598-7246

Primary care provider: 12200 Paseo Nuevo Dr

EL PASO, TX 79928

FAX: (915) 633-6598
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1265758445
Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Mesa Hills Specialty Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence Children'S Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus

Gonzalez, Eduardo, NP

Practice Name: Sun City Medical Clinic PA

Provider Number: 3146440 **Primary care provider:** No

1651 Joe Battle Blvd EL PASO, TX 79936

Phone: (915) 849-9010

FAX: (915) 849-9012

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1043679756

Male

Hawkins, Merlinda, FNP

Practice Name: Elite OB-GYN Services of El Paso PLLC

Provider Number: 3827580
Primary care provider: No

13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 114

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 591-4624

FAX: (915) 838-0314

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1639839079

Female

Hernandez-Zeh, Irma,

APN

Practice Name: Providence
Medical Partners - Horizon
Provider Number: 3169649
Primary care provider: No

13800 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 400

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 577-1134

FAX: (915) 577-1136

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1023526340

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Providence Hospital

Herrera, Johnny Ray, FNP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3886948 **Primary care provider:** No

14476 Horizon Blvd

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 974-2200
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1609646918

Male

Johnston, Katherine Lee,

MSN

Practice Name: El Paso Pain

Center

Provider Number: 3046999
Primary care provider: No
12200 Paseo Nuevo Dr

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 598-7246

FAX: (915) 633-6598

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1376097642

Female

Lopez, Dora V, FNP

Practice Name: Providence
Medical Partners - Horizon
Provider Number: 3873171
Primary care provider: No

13800 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 400

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928 **Phone:** (915) 577-1134 **FAX:** (915) 577-1136

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1295321230

Female

Martinez, Gabriela, NP

Practice Name: West Texas

Pain Institute PLLC

Provider Number: 2426539 **Primary care provider:** Yes

11450 Gateway Blvd E

Ste 2100

EL PASO, TX 79927

Phone: (915) 313-4443

FAX: (915) 313-4468 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1851670285

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Padilla, Maria Isabel, FNP

Practice Name: Sun City Medical Clinic PA

Primary care provider: 3146466 No

1651 Joe Battle Blvd EL PASO, TX 79936

Phone: (915) 849-9010

FAX: (915) 849-9012

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1386725810

Female

Padilla, Veronica, NP-C

Practice Name: Sun City Medical Clinic PA

Provider Number: 3146451 **Primary care provider:** No

1651 Joe Battle Blvd EL PASO, TX 79936

Phone: (915) 849-9010

FAX: (915) 849-9012

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912387317

Female

Thomas, Maurice, MSN

Practice Name: New York Medical Behavioral Health

Services

Provider Number: 3517424
Primary care provider: No

920 Kilvington st EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (646) 453-6777

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1134796329

Male

Velasquez, Elizabeth

Diane, NP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3574169 **Primary care provider:** No

14476 Horizon Blvd

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 974-2200
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1225320138

Female

Obstetrics and Gynecology

Baeza, Jesus, MD

Practice Name: Elite OB-GYN Services of El Paso PLLC

Provider Number: 2911124
Primary care provider: Yes

13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 114

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 591-4624

FAX: (915) 838-0314

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1750616462

Medical license number:

P7743

Languages: English, Spanish

Male

Pitre, Clarence Anthony, MD

טועו

Practice Name: Tony Pitre

MD PA

Provider Number: 1108789

Primary care provider: Yes

14505 Horizon Blvd

Ste C

EL PASO, TX 79928

 Phone:
 (915) 852-7142

 FAX:
 (915) 852-2031

 ADA accessible:
 Yes

 National Provider Identifier

 number:
 1821174897

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Languages: Spanish

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, East El Paso Physicians Medical Center, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Physicians Hospital New Orleans, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Ophthalmology

Ellyson, Austin

Christopher, DO

Practice Name: Eye & Ocular
Surface Center of Texas LLC
Provider Number: 3586034
Primary care provider: No

13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 104

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 261-7011

FAX: (915) 231-6822

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1215322573

Male

Kim, Noah Seulghee, DO

Practice Name: Eye & Ocular
Surface Center of Texas LLC
Provider Number: 3346944
Primary care provider: No

13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 104

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 261-7011

FAX: (915) 231-6822

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1700170784

Medical license number:

S3542 Male

Optometry

Buentello, Joseph Christopher, OD

Practice Name: Eye & Ocular Surface Center of Texas LLC Provider Number: 3307918

Primary care provider: 13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 104

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 261-7011

FAX: (915) 231-6822

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1043764780

Male

Fournier, Roberto Farid,

Practice Name: Eye & Ocular
Surface Center of Texas LLC
Provider Number: 3146807
Primary care provider: No

13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 104

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 261-7011

FAX: (915) 231-6822

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1982127973

Male

Fournier, Roberto Farid, OD

Practice Name: Cornea & Cataract Specialty Center

Provider Number: 3146807
Primary care provider: No

13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 105

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 261-7011

FAX: (915) 231-6822

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1982127973

Male

Fournier, Roberto Farid,

Practice Name: Cornea &
Cataract Specialty Center
Provider Number: 3146807
Primary care provider: No

13001 Eastlake Blvd Ste 106 EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 261-7011

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1982127973

Male

Pinedo, Erika Yasira, OD

Practice Name: Eye & Ocular
Surface Center of Texas LLC
Provider Number: 3008940
Primary care provider: No

13001 Eastlake Blvd

Ste 104

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 261-7011

FAX: (915) 231-6822

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1285082594

Languages: Spanish

Female

Orthopaedic Surgery

Pirela-Cruz, Miguel, MD Practice Name: University

Medical Center of El Paso

Provider Number: 1975661

Primary care provider: No

1521 Joe Battle Blvd

EL PASO, TX 79936

Phone: (915) 790-5700

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier

number: 1386604767 Medical license number:

L4649

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Orthopaedic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dignity Health East Valley
Rehabilitation Hospital, El Paso
Children'S Hospital, Memorial
Medical Center, Mountainview
Regional Medical Center, Sierra
Providence Physical
Rehabilitation Hospital, St.
Joseph Hospital, Texas Tech
University Health Sciences
Center, The Hospitals Of
Providence Memorial Campus,
The Hospitals Of Providence
Sierra Center, University Medical
Center Of El Paso

Pain Management

Coleman, Jessie, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pain

Center

Provider Number: 2805669 **Primary care provider:** No

12200 Paseo Nuevo Dr EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 598-7246

FAX: (915) 633-6598

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1174806277

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Thomas, Kendrick Wade, MD

Practice Name: West Texas Pain Institute PLLC

Provider Number: 2720643
Primary care provider: No

11450 Gateway Blvd E

Ste 2100

EL PASO, TX 79927

Phone: (915) 313-4443

FAX: (915) 313-4468

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1528383965

Male

Vazquez, Eduardo Genaro,

MD

Practice Name: El Paso Pain

Center

Provider Number: 2178742

Nο

Primary care provider: 12200 Paseo Nuevo Dr

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 598-7246

FAX: (915) 633-6598

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1225283211Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification: American Board of Anesthesiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, Mesa Hills Specialty Hospital, Steward Easton Hospital, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Pediatrics

Abalihi, Carol Ngozi, MD

Practice Name: Carol N

Abalihi MD PA

Provider Number: 1957162
Primary care provider: Yes

12350 Paseo Nuevo Dr EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 225-4470

FAX: (915) 533-8055

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1326136243

Medical license number:

N1507

Languages: English, French, Ibo, Spanis

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, Las Palmas Camp Lpdsh, The Hospitals Of Providence

Memorial Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center

Mendoza-Castillo, Rodin R, MD

Practice Name: Horizon City

Pediatrics PA

Provider Number: 1613700
Primary care provider: Yes

14505 Horizon Blvd

Ste A

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 852-4089

FAX: (915) 852-2031

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1053458836

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Del Sol Medical Center A Campus Of Las Palmas Del Sol Health, The Hospitals Of Providence East Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus. The Hospitals Of Providence Sierra Center, University Medical Center Of El Paso

Moazam, Mustafa M, MD

Practice Name: Moazam PA **DBA Healthy Horizons Clinic** Provider Number: 1956872 Primary care provider: Yes

14470 Horizon Blvd

ste A and J

EL PASO, TX 79928

(915) 852-3225 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1306987474 Medical license number:

MDK3985

Languages: Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Male

Board Certification:

Memorial Campus

Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

Lian, William, MD

Practice Name: West Texas Pain Institute PLLC

Provider Number: 3660849 Primary care provider: No

11450 Gateway Blvd E

Ste 2100

EL PASO. TX 79927

Phone: (915) 313-4443 FAX: (915) 313-4468 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

Male

Physical Therapy

1538694336

Boncser, Mark Edward, PT, RPT

American Board of Pediatrics Affiliations & Accreditations The Hospitals Of Providence

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services LLC

Provider Number: 2835599 Primary care provider: No

13650 Eastlake Dr

Suite 505

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 493-6798 FAX: (915) 852-5308 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1760426332

Male Focus Type: Telemedicine

Border Therapy Services

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services

Provider Number: 1125279 Primary care provider: No 13371 Eastlake Blvd Building 40

Suite 503 & 504 EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 314-1301 FAX: (866) 309-7120 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1871650598

Bringas, Christa A, PT, RPT

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services LLC

Provider Number: 2836664 Primary care provider:

13650 Eastlake Dr

Suite 505

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 493-6798 FAX: (915) 852-5308 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1770612202

Female

Garrido, Paul J, PT, RPT

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services LLC Provider Number: 2837525

Primary care provider: No

13650 Eastlake Dr Suite 505

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928

(915) 493-6798

(915) 852-5308 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1245309848

Male

FAX:

Hernandez, Manuel, PT,

RPT

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services LLC

Provider Number: 2837183 Primary care provider: Nο

13650 Eastlake Dr

Suite 505

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 493-6798 FAX: (915) 852-5308 ADA accessible: Ves **National Provider Identifier** number: 1750510806

Languages: Spanish

Male

Magden, Travis J, PT

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services LLC

Provider Number: 2324778 Primary care provider: Nο

13650 Eastlake Dr

Ste 505

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 493-6798 FAX: (915) 852-5308 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1225267115

Male

Martinez, Joel, MHS, PT

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services LLC

Provider Number: 2836905 Primary care provider: No

13650 Eastlake Dr

Suite 505

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 493-6798 FAX: (915) 852-5308 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1972812170

Male

Portillo, Ricardo Jesus,

RPT

Practice Name: Border Therapy Services LLC

Provider Number: 2837520 Primary care provider: No

13650 Eastlake Dr

Ste 505

HORIZON CITY, TX 79928 Phone: (915) 493-6798

FAX: (915) 852-5308 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1225453970

Languages: Spanish

Male

Physician Assistant

Carrero, Hadley Renee, PA

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3574170 Primary care provider: No

14476 Horizon Blvd

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 974-2200 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1932661360

Female

Professional Counselor

Chavez, Hector, LPC

Practice Name: New York Medical Behavioral Health

Services

Provider Number: 3777661 Primary care provider: No

13000 Emerald Pass Ave HORIZON CITY, TX 79928

Phone: (646) 453-6777 FAX: (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1639897804

Male

Psychiatric/Mental **Health Nursing**

Herrera, Johnny Ray, FNP

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 3886948
Primary care provider: No

14476 Horizon Blvd

Ste B

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 974-2200 **ADA accessible:** Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1609646918

Male

Johnson, Kenyua N, CNP,

MSN

Practice Name: New York Medical Behavioral Health

Services

Provider Number: 3739089
Primary care provider: No

1521 Joe Battle Blvd EL PASO, TX 79936

Phone: (915) 521-2200

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1669815478

Male

Medina, Jorge A, MSN

Practice Name: Borderland

Health Services

Provider Number: 3300285 **Primary care provider:** No

6070 Gateway Blvd E

Suite 218

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 245-5150

FAX: (888) 337-3750

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

Languages: Spanish

Male

number:

EL PASO, TX 79928

Phone: (915) 974-2200
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1376741330

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations Medical City Fort Worth, Via Christi Hospitals Wichita, Inc. -St. Francis, Wesley Medical

Center

Mehta, Shivani U, MD

Practice Name: Sun Psychiatry PLLC

Provider Number: 2688172
Primary care provider: No

12217 Sitting Bull Dr EL PASO, TX 79936

Phone: (917) 577-7888

FAX: (866) 864-8671

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1316248305

Languages: Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Sr.

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations El Paso Children'S Hospital, El Paso Psychiatric Center, Texas

Tech University Health Sciences

Center, The Hospital Of Providence - Transmountain Campus, The Hospitals Of Providence Memorial Campus, University Medical Center Of El

Paso Focus Type:

Adolescent Psychiatry, Child

Psychiatry

Psychiatry

1205379674

Herekar, Aamr A, MD

Practice Name: El Paso Medical Network

Provider Number: 2500550
Primary care provider: No

14476 Horizon Blvd

Ste B

Important information for users who live in Texas

Important Texas information

Notice: Although health care services may be or have been provided to you at a health care facility that is a member of the provider network used by your health benefit plan, other professional services may be or have been provided at or through the facility by physicians and other health care practitioners who are not members of that network. You may be responsible for payment of all or part of the fees for those professional services that are not paid or covered by your health benefit plan unless balance billing for those services is prohibited. The following list includes hospitals that may have doctors or other health care providers who don't belong to the First Health network.

Hospitals may have joined or left the network since we last updated this online list. You can call us at the number on your member ID card to confirm that the hospital and doctor you've chosen are in network.

https://providerlocator.firsthealth.com/LocateProvider/GetDisclaimersPdfEN?stateDisclaimersCode=5

How we build our network

To build our network, we look at how many primary and specialty care doctors are in a specific area. We also look at hospitals and other health care providers. This way we can make enough providers available to meet your health care needs. And, so you don't have to go a long way or spend a lot of time getting there.

All doctors and hospitals must meet certain standards and agree to rates with us before joining our network.

Hospitals

One of the ways we lower health care costs is by building networks with a focus on quality and cost. We evaluate and select hospitals for our networks using both quality and cost-efficiency measures. We measure quality using specific established standards. To measure cost efficiency, we compare each hospital to other hospitals in the area.

Doctors

We choose our network doctors from multiple specialty types as well as primary care. Doctors must meet certain standards and agree to rates with us before joining our network. The standards used vary depending on the doctor's specialty.

- Allergy/Immunology
- Dermatology
- Endocrinology
- Infectious Disease
- Nephrology
- Ophthalmology
- Pulmonary Critical Care
- Rheumatology
- Cardiology
- Cardio Thoracic Surgery
- Gastroenterology
- General Surgery
- Neurology
- Neurosurgery
- Ob/Gyn
- Orthopedics
- Otolaryngology
- Plastic Surgery
- Urology
- Vascular Surgery

For more on how we credential primary care physicians and specialists visit: http://www.aetna.com/docfind/cms/html/MedicalCredentialing.html

For more on how we credential hospitals and other health care providers visit: http://www.aetna.com/docfind/cms/html/HospitalCredentialing.html

Index	Ο
Α	Olusanya, Adebayo Oyekunle,
Abalihi, Carol Ngozi, MD 5, 8	MD4, 5
Ali, Ahtesham , NP 6	Ortiz, Daniel , MD 4, 6
Ali, Darcy Ragene, NP6	P Podille Manual A DO MD 5
В	Padilla, Manuel A, DO, MD 5
Baeza, Jesus , MD 7	Padilla, Maria Isabel , FNP7
Boncser, Mark Edward, PT,	Padilla, Veronica , NP-C 7
RPT9	Pinedo, Erika Yasira, OD 8
Border Therapy Services 9	Pirela-Cruz, Miguel , MD . 5, 8
Bringas, Christa A, PT, RPT . 9	Pitre, Clarence Anthony, MD . 7
Buentello, Joseph Christopher, OD7	Portillo, Ricardo Jesus, RPT . 9
Burillo, Lorena Aide, NP6 C	Rodriguez-Vazquez, Ismael , MD6
Carrero, Hadley Renee, PA . 9	S
Chacon Boggs, Elda , FNP 6	Socorro Dialysis 4
Chavez, Hector , LPC 9	Т
Coleman, Jessie , MD 4, 8	Thomas, Kendrick Wade, MD 4,
Colon-pineiro, Edgardo , MD .4	8
Crawford, Yudith Chacon, FNP 6	Thomas, Maurice , MSN 7
D Dougla Jacob J CSW 4	Vazquez, Eduardo Genaro,
Davis, Joan , LCSW 4 Del Moral, Cecilia Ivonne, MD .5	MD4, 8
E	Velasquez, Elizabeth Diane, NP7
Ellyson, Austin Christopher, DO7	
F	
Fincham, Tatiana , MSW 4	
Fiske, Haydee , ACRNP, MSN,	
NP6	
Fournier, Roberto Farid, OD . 8	
Garrido, Paul J, PT, RPT 9	
Gonzalez, Eduardo , NP 6	
Н	
Hawkins, Merlinda , FNP 6	
Herekar, Aamr A, MD 6, 10	
Hernandez, Manuel , PT, RPT 9	
Hernandez-Zeh, Irma , APN . 6	
Herrera, Johnny Ray, FNP .7, 9	
Infante, Taylor Anne, MD 5	
J	
Johnson, Kenyua N, CNP, MSN10	
Johnston, Katherine Lee, MSN 7	
K	
Kim, Noah Seulghee, DO7	
Lian, William , MD9	
Lopez, Dora V, FNP7	
Lopez, Raul Jose, MD4	
M	
Magden, Travis J, PT 9	
Martinez, Gabriela , NP7	
Martinez, Joel , MHS, PT 9	
Medina, Jorge A, MSN10	
Mehta, Shivani U, MD	
Mendoza-Castillo, Rodin R,	
MD	
Mgbokwere, Chioma , MD5	
Moazam, Mustafa M, MD . 5, 9	